LINEN & WOOLLEN DRAPERS.

Beamish Wm. South Main-et Beek John, South Main-st Dowden M. South Main-st Drew Richd. South Main-st Evans Wm. South Main-st Fawsitt Edw. South Main-st Harris Geo. jun. South Main-st Harris Geo. North Main-st Hearle Henry, South Main-st O'Brien John, South Muin-st O'Connor Edw. South Main-st O'Sullivan Eugene, South Main-st Pope Wm. (& stamp-distributor) South Main-st Tresilian Stewart, South Main-st

OIL, COLOUR. AND GENERAL DEALER Bennett Thos. South Main-st Bright Richd. South Main-st Lucey Timothy, South Main-at Perrott Geo. Bridge-at

PAINTERS & GLAZIERS Baldwin Saml. jun. South Main-at Sloane Thos. Bridewell-quay

PAWNEROKERS.

Bennett Joseph, Castle-st Bennett Thos. Castle-st Carbury Abm. South Main-st Fuller Thos. Bridge-st Joyce Ann, South Main-st Williams Richd. North Main-s'

PHYSICIANS.

Besmick John, Devoushire-square ClerkeJ., MD.&MA. North Main-st Harris Richd. Kingston-buildings Hayes Francis, South Main-st Homan John, South Main-st Magrath John, South Main-st PUBLICANE.

Barry Wm. Shannon-st Barry Wm. Shannon-st
Burchill Robt. North Main-st
Calalane Daul. North Main-st
Calalane John, South Main-st
Calalane John, South Main-st
Calalana Jeremiah, Shannon-st
Caronry John, South Main-st
Caronry John, South Main-st
Carbury Richd. Castle-road
FConnell James, Bridewell-quay
Crimen David, Shannon-st

Crowly Florence, Shannon st Cummins Jeremiah, Bridewell-quay Palvey Cath. Shannon-st Falvey Dennis, Shannon-st Ford Daniel, Castle-st Ford John, South Main-st Haggarty Cornelius, North Main-Hales Thos. North Main-st Hudson Henry, Shannon-st Joyce Henry, South Main-st Loane Thos. Bridge-st
Loane Thos. Bridge-st
Mc Carthy Florence, Castle-road
Moxly Stephen, Bridge-st
Murphy Daniel, South Main-st
Murphy Mary, South Main-st
Murphy Mm. Bridewell-quay
Parrett Matthew, Waterpate
Percival Charles, Castle-st
Oninlan Denis. Castle-st Quinlan Denis, Castre-st Scannell John, North Main-st Scannell Julia, North Main-st Sullivan Margaret, South Main-st Thomas Benjamin, Shannon-st Tobin John, North Main-st Marshall Miss. straw. Ac. many

SADDLHUS AND HARNESS MAKERS Cotter John, North Main-st Walsh Thos. South Main-st

TAILORS. Cronin John, Bridge-st Hart James, Bridge-st

TALLOW CHANDLERS AND TOBACCOMISTS.
Those marked thus " are Manufacturers

*Edwards Robert, South Main-st England Michael, South Main-st *Hardway Fred. North Main-st *Kingston Wm. North Main-st *Sullivan M. North Main-st Whiting John, North Main-st

Hornibrook Saml. Springfield Hornibrook Thos. sen. Springfield Hurly & Mc Carthy, New-road Lovell John, Watergate Murphy Timothy, North Main-st Stanton John, Castle-st Sullivan John, North Main-st Sullivan Wm. North Main-st Swanton John, South-quay

TIMBER MERCHANTS. Dowden Wut. Shannon-lodge

Hamilton Wm. North Main-st Seymour Henry, South-quay

WATCH MARRIE. Jenkins Wm. North Main-st Montjoy Thon. North Main-st Orr James, South Main-st

WINE MERCHANT BOTTLED PORTER DEALR. Tresilian Richd. South Main-st

Miscellaneous.

Allman Francis, jun. thread manu-facturer. South Main-st Barry Wm. clerk of Kilbrogan parish church Clarke Daniel, paper warehouse, South Main-st Hagarty Cornelius, rope maker, North Main-st

Marshall Mise, straw, &c. manufacturer, North Main-st Scott Edwd. flour factor, North

Main-st Seymour Samuel, brazier, &c. North Maiu-st Smith William, professor of music, Watergate

Sullivan D. clerk of Lallymodan parish church

COACHES, &c.

CORK, the Mail every day at ten minutes before two, from the Shannon Arms, and returns the next morning at a quar-

ter past eleven. Dilligenc, every morning at six from H. Joyco's, Fouth Main-st, and returns

M. Joyce's, routh Main-st, and returns the same evening.
A Jingle, every morning at six from J. Harte's, Bridge-st, another from J. Humphrie's, & athird from J. Merry's, South Main at: all return the same The Clonakilty and Skibberreen Mail

every morning at eleven from the Shannon Arms.
The Bantry Mail Cart every morning at eleven, from the Shanson Arms.

CARRIERS.

Genda, Lugrage and Parcels are conveyed between this place and Cock every Tucolay and Friday.

BANTRY.

Cork, one hundred and seventy miles south-west of Dublin, forty-six west-south-west of Cork, and thirty west of Bandon. It is situated at the bottom of one of the finest and most extensive bays in the universe; capable of containing all the shipping in Europe. Near this town, Ireton erected fortifications with four regular bastions in the protectorship of Cromwell.

The bay is memorable for a naval victory obtained by The bay is memorable for a naval victory obtained by Admiral Herbert, over the French feet in the year 1669. Here also a formidable French armament destable the second of the control of tinel to invade Ireland, was totally dispersed in the year 1796. The Earl of Bantry is the proprietor of this town, & has an elegant mansion within a quarter of a mile of it, situated on a slight eminence, commanding a most delightful prospect of the buy with a state of sich and substantial country, and at a distance tract of rich and cultivated country, and at a distance a long chain of stapendous mountains, the hold and remantic appearance of which has a grand and awful though not unpleasing appearance. His Lordship has also a delightful cottage at a short distance from the 224

ment and cultivation of his large cutates, thereby giving employment to the poor, and setting a rare example to other noblemen and gentlemen, who derive their riches and superfluities from this ill-requited country. The chief business of the town is fishing, which is carried on to a very considerable extent, and gives employment to the majority of its population. The lineu trade, though in its infancy, is rapidly increasing, and cannot fail of having a most beneficial tendency, in ameliorating the condition of the poor The church is a new and elegant Gothic structure, having a lofty tower adorned with four pinnacles; but the interior remains in an unfinished state. The Roman Catholics and Wesleyan dissenters have commodious places of worship. A large school house is now erecting, where poor Catholic children will receive education, to defray the expence of building

Directorn-

children of their persuation. At the distance of four- in good market on Saturday, a fair every mouth in the teen miles, on the direct road to Bandon, is situated year, and a population of about 5000,

which, the late Rev. Daniel O'Crowley, parish priest, the small town of Dunmansvay, near the head of the left by will 2001, and the Earlor pantry most liberally river Bandon; it has a chartered school for forty presented the land on which it is built. The Protestickler, and was the first place in this province, presented the land on which it is built. The Protest children, and was the first place in this province, tants have also a school for the education of the poor where the lines manufacture florished. Bustry has

PORT OFFICE. Main-street.-Post Moster, Mr. Robert Clerke. The mail arrives at six in the in the evening, and is desputched at seven in the morning.

NOBILITY. GENTRY AND CLERGY.

Alcock Rev. Edw. Jones, Sea-lodge Hutchins Arthur, esq. Magistrate O'llegan Chas. esq. Strand Bantry, the Rt. Hon. Earl of, Ban-try House

Barry Rev. Thos., PP. & VF. BlackKenny Robt. esq. Magistrate, Bar-O'Sullivan Rev. L. Main-st
Remarkant

Consultant Paniel, esq. Reendomagan rock-road rack-st Kirby Lieut, David, HP. Strand Bird John, S. esq. North-st O'Sullivan Jeremiah, esq. Ash-Burke Lieut. Stephen, Chief Con- Mc Carthy Daniel, esq, Gortnasprove .O'Sullivan Wm. esq., Carrigreeness stable. North-st crecity Burke Thr. Surgeon, HP. Black- Mc Carthy Lieut. Wm. liP. Cahcir Castle Pottinger Lieut. H. HP. Main-st rock-road
Carew Eusign Wm. M. HP. Chapel- Moore Wm. esq. Inchaclough Quinn Rev. Richd. Mcentervara Ratcliffe Lieut. Wm. HP. North-st hill Cooke Lieut. James, HP. Blackrock Murphy Michael, esq. Newtown Smith Rev. Charles, Vicar, Glebe road

O'Donovan Richd. esq, Donovan's

Ellis Captain Dixie, HP. Whiddy Cove House Symms Wm. Theo. esq Park-place Vaughan Rev. Daniel, Main-st Evanson Rev. Allen, Curate, Main-st kisty
Evanson Nathaniel, esq, Four Mile O'Donovan Timothy, esq, Magis-White Simon, esq, Magistrate, Glangaviff Castle Wood Geo. esq. Raheen Cottage Young Saml. esq. Main-st trate, Glenlogh Lodge

levenougue

Evanson Richard, esq, Four Mile O'Donovan Lieut. Daniel, AP. Kce-

MERCHANTS. TRADESMEN, &c.

SKOPKERPERS.

Water >

TRADERS, &c. Bird Robt. Jn. fish curer, North-st Bird R. N. fish curer, North-st Hoyce John, inspector of fisheries, Harrington Timothy, tailor, Strand Sphane Paul, dyer, Main-st Sulfvan Denis, spirit desler, Main-st Clerke and Levers, fish curers, Kingsmill Luke, guager, Blackrock Sulfvan John, baker, Main-st Sulfvan Timothy, tobacco mann-tord Kingston, millers, Ban-Kingston John, linen draper and Main-st Sulfvan Timothy, tobacco mann-tord Kingston John, linen draper and Main-st Sulfvan Timothy, tobacco mann-tord Kingston John, linen draper and Main-st Sulfvan Timothy, tobacco mann-tord Sulfvan Timothy, tobacco ma Clerke and Kingston, millers, Ban-try Mills
Clerke Thos. grocer, fish curer, and Spirit dealer, Main-st Kingston John, baker, Main-st Kingston John, baker, Main-st

Connell Morgan, corn, coal, and lavers Young, spirit & porter dea-salt dealer, Main-st

Donnvan J. & Son, rope makers & O' Sullivan Morty, draper & grocer, Flyn James, Rolling and Language North at Maiu-at

Gill Wm. tanner, Main-st
Godson John, spirit & porter dealer, North-st
Grimstone John, boot and shoeSplane D. tailor, Barrack-st
Splane Joremiah, baber, Main-st
Splane Joremiah, baber, Main-st

tallow chardler, Main-st
Connell John, iron and steel dealer,
Main-st
Main-st
Council Margan, corn, coal, and
Tarrack-st

Cripps James, publican, Main-st Cronin Jeremiah, spirit dealer, O'Connell John, linen draper,

fish curers, Main-st lyn James, flour and iron dealer, Piddell John, grocer, Main-st

Vickery John, linen draper, Main-at Williams Michl. baker, Main-st Willis Saml. dyer, Main-st Young Richd. inspector of lineus. Maiu-st

Young Thos. fish curer, Main-st Young Wm. tanuer & leather cutter. North-st

A Mail Car with Passengers and Parcela every morning at seven, through Ban minimay to Bandon, where it meets the Mail Coach for Cork; and returns the same evening at six.

CAHIR

Is a handsome thriving little town in the county of Tipperary, pleasantly situated on the river Sur, eight eight miles south west of Dublin, eight west 1809. The cvils arising to females from the want of of Clonnel, eight nearly south of Cashel, twelve employment, induced this committee, in Nov. 1820, to south-east of Tipperary, forty-one north by east of turn their attention to the foundation of a spinning school. Earl Glengall having gratuitously supplied one The church, which was erected in 1817, is a spacious | hundred and fifty wheels, a few trifling subscriptions stone structure of the Gothic order, has a well proportioned spire and steeple; its interior finished in a chaste, yet superb style may vie in appearance with any church in the kingdom. The Hon. and Rev. Augustus Cavendish is Rector. The Catholic Chapel, of which the Rev. John Power is priest, was creeted in 1790; it is a large plain building, and, what is an uncommon circumstance, has a handsome lofty spire. This town can boast of numerous charitable institutions, the most extensive and beneficial of which is a

were made for the purchase of flax. The anxiety evinced by the girls to gain instruction stimulated the endeavours of the committee; greater interest was excited than had been contemplated; some liberal donations laid the foundation of their cularged views; and through the bounty of the English commit-tees, and other assistance, the fund has lately increused beyond what was ever anticipated by the most sanguine expectant. At the commencement of this establishment, lineur and diapers of a fine quality